Description of Non-Prescription Item	Please answer only the question that most accurately describes the need for the non-prescription item(s).					Office Use Only		
	This item is required for a specific medical condition?	This item is only for overall wellness and/or general good health.						
			Dosage	Frequency	Cost	Amount	Annual Cost	
EXAMPLE: Vitamin E	✓ Yes 🗆 No	☐ Yes ☐ No	1 capsule	daily	\$12.75	30	\$156.95	
1	☐ Yes ☐ No	☐ Yes ☐ No						
2	☐ Yes ☐ No	☐ Yes ☐ No						
3	□ Yes □ No	☐ Yes ☐ No						
4	☐ Yes ☐ No	☐ Yes ☐ No						
5	□ Yes □ No	□ Yes □ No						
6	□ Yes □ No	☐ Yes ☐ No						
7	☐ Yes ☐ No	☐ Yes ☐ No						
8	□ Yes □ No	☐ Yes ☐ No	\sim					
9	☐ Yes ☐ No	☐ Yes ☐ No						
10	☐ Yes ☐ No	□ Yes □ No						
11	□ Yes □ No	☐ Yes ☐ No						
12	□ Yes □ No √	□ Yes □ No						
13	☐ Yes ☐ No	☐ Yes ☐ No						
14	☐ Yes ☐ No	Yes 🗅 No		۵				
15	☐ Yes ☐ No	☐ Yes ☐ No						
	PENALTIES FOR MISUS	ING THIS VERIFICATION	FORM					
Title 18, Section 1001 of the U.S. Code states that a person is guilty of a felony for knowingly and willingly making false or fraudulent statements to any department of the United States Government, HUD, the PHA and any owner (or any employee of HUD) the PHA or the owner) may be subject to penalties for unauthorized disclosures or improper uses of information collected based on the consent form. Use of the information collected based on this verification form is restricted to the purposes cited above. Any person who knowingly or willfully requests, obtains or discloses any information under false pretenses concerning an applicant or participant may be subject to a misdemeanor and fined not more than \$5,000. Any applicant or participant affected by negligent disclosure of information may bring civil action for damages, and seek other relief, as may be appropriate, against the officer or employee of HUD, the PHA or the owner responsible for the unauthorized disclosure or improper use. Penalty provisions for misusing the social security number are contained in the Social Security Act at 42 U.S.C. 208 (f)(g) and (h). Violation of these provisions are cited as violations of 42 U.S.C. 408 f, g and h.								
I certify that the above information is true and correct.								
Signature			Printed Name an	nd Title				
Telephone			Date		Page 2	2 of 2 (Re	ev 05/06/11)	